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Ottawa, April 30, 1908.

Reverend Sir,

Inorpliance with request contained

in your commnication of the 23rd instant. I beg to re-

turn plan of church property furnished by you through

the local agent some time ago. I may say that, in view

of the fact that the Indians are not disposed to consent

to any further grant of land on their Reserve for church

purposes, the Department is not in a position to favour-

ably consider application of the church for additional

land.

Your obedient Servant,

to which

Secretary.

Bav. P. Duffy.

Red Bank, N. B

ochterrückliche Grösse zu machen.
pook Copp.
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